
EXCELSIOH SPRINGS 
HOSPJTAL 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission/Reg.ion !II 

Materials Licensing Bram:h 

2443 \\'arrenville Road Suite :210 

Lisle. IL 60.53:2-4352 

January 07. :?O 19 

RE: Authorized lJsers to License No. 24-32~34-0l 

fvlr. Daniel Strohmeyer. 

P~r our recent phone comcrsation (01-07-2019). we ,•.-ish lo amend :\RC Liccn~c :\n. 
24-32234-01 in !he following way: 

I. We no longer \l,·ish to a<ld the following doctors to lhe li.sl or Authorized Lsers: 

Calvin Madrigal r.,LD .. arnJ 

Demetrius iVlaragos i\-f.D. 

If further questions arise, please feel free to call me ( 785-%9-3112 cc! I). 

Thank you . 
.,,... r - r -7 

":U~'li!it1rc£1i211ru~ ;!sD 
Michaelle Warner. RSO 

Excelsior Springs Hospital 



Song, Taehoon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Good Afternoon, 

Strohmeyer, Daniel 
Monday, January 07, 2019 1:44 PM 

Pavon, Sandy; Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon; Tomczak, Tammy 
FW: NRC Letter 
[Untitled] .pdf 

Material Licensing 

Please add to ADAMS for the fo llowing action . 

CN 610466 
DKT 030-35302 
LN 24-32234-01 

Thank you , 
Daniel 


